MEMORANDUM

Date: April 8, 2009

To:  All SBVC and CHC Faculty, Classified Staff, and Management and Central
Services Classified Staff

From: Odette C. Salvaggio, Vice President, District Assembly

Re:  Nominations for Open Positions

At the end of the 2008-2009 term the following members’ terms will expire:

Faculty
SBVC: Odette Salvaggio
Gil Maez
Nick Zoumbos (Retiring)
CHC: Jim Holbrook
JoAnn Jones
Classified
SBVC: Karen Deck
CHC: Brittnee Quintaner
CENTRAL
SERVICES Charlotte Williams

Management Staff
SBVC: Cory Schwartz

CHC: Judith Ashton (Retiring)
June Yamamoto

These vacancies need to be filled and the District Assembly is now requesting
nominations for these vacancies. Please use the form attached to nominate candidates for
the openings. Please return the nomination forms to Odette C. Salvaggio, Learning
Resources, SBVC no later than Tuesday, April 21, 2009. Thank you for continuing to
support processes established that enable all constituencies to provide advice to the
Chancellor vis-a-vis District policies and procedures.



District Assembly Nomination Form

We, the undersigned nominate the candidate below for election to the District Assembly.

Name (printed) Signature
Name (printed) Signature
Name (printed) Signature

I having been nominated to fill a vacancy in
Name (printed)

the District Assembly, consent to serve if elected.

Signature

Please indicate the vacancy for which this candidate is seeking election:
___ Faculty, CHC ___ Faculty, SBVC
____ Classified CHC _____ Classified, SBVC
_____ Classified, Central Services

Management, CHC Management, SBVC



